
From: Diana Handy
To: Shahriar Amiri
Subject: FW: Inspection for Protein Bar
Date: Friday, April 05, 2013 3:15:00 PM

Hi Shahriar,
Thank you for getting back to me.   Elizabeth and Emad assisted me and the issue is being taken care
of. 
 
Thanks,
Diana
 
Diana Handy
Stormwater Specialist
Arlington County Department of Environmental Services
Office of Sustainability and Environmental Management
2100 Clarendon Blvd, Suite 705
Phone: 703.228.0772
Fax: 703.228.7134
><(((◦>…..><(((◦>…..><(((◦>
From:  
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 11:54 AM
To: Diana Handy
Cc: 

Subject: Re: Inspection for Protein Bar
 
Diana, 
 
Thank you very much for your help expediting our plumbing permit. 
Please contact me with any follow up information you may have. 

Peace and Progress
 

 

On Apr 4, 2013, at 4:07 PM,  wrote:

,
 
Please see below, as we discussed earlier on the phone and my
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previous email, it is Protein Bar’s responsibility to schedule inspections
with Arlington County.
 
Please call me if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thanks
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 3:57 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Inspection
Importance: High
 
Please see the email below from Arlington County Department of the Environmental
Services which states that the Arlington County Construction Codes Supervisor said an
inspection will be needed.   Please have the tenant contact Emad Elmagraby at 703-
228-7094 to discuss the issue and arrange for an inspection prior to close in.
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 Peggy Farrell
 
 
 
 
 www.JBG.com 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 3:40 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: Inspection
Importance: High
 
FYI.
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P Think Green - Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected
by legal privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any
attachment is prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete
this copy from your system.  Thank you for your cooperation.

 

From: Diana Handy [mailto:Dhandy@arlingtonva.us] 
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 3:34 PM
To:

 
Hi 
 
I spoke with the Construction Codes Supervisor and she said that an inspection
will be needed.  Please have the property manager or owner contact Emad
Elmagraby at 703-228-7094 to discuss the issue and arrange an inspection.
 
Thank you,
Diana
 
Diana Handy
Stormwater Specialist
Arlington County Department of Environmental Services
Office of Sustainability and Environmental Management
2100 Clarendon Blvd, Suite 705
Phone: 703.228.0772
Fax: 703.228.7134
><(((◦>…..><(((◦>…..><(((◦>

 

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and is intended only for the named
addressee(s). If you are neither the intended recipient(s) nor a person responsible for the delivery of this transmittal to
the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying, re-use or dissemination of this
transmittal is prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in error, please reply to the sender that you have received
the message in error and then delete it. This e-mail and all other electronic communications from JBG/Rosenfeld Retail
Properties LLC or any of its affiliates and their respective representatives are for informational purposes only, and no
such communication is intended by the sender to constitute an electronic signature, electronic record or any agreement
by the sender to conduct a transaction by electronic means. Any such intention or agreement is hereby expressly
disclaimed unless otherwise explicitly indicated.
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